Brenda McCoy

RE: L&

Today at 11:54

Mr Danicl Boyee MoMormow

Hello Daniel

| email the recommendations to HA on 6/9/2017. The recommendations was
resent 25/10/2017 with a request for an urgent response.

Kind regards

Brenda McCoy
Occupational Therapist

Adult Services

London Borough of Haringey
River Park House

2nd Floor, 225 High Road
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8 489 1632
Email:

From: Daniel McMorrow [ . . 1€ ]
Sent: 26 October 2017 11:49

To: McCoy Brenda < _ . >
Subject: L&Q

Hello
When did you send the DFG request to L&Q?

| ask as I'm taking legal action and if they are delaying the DFG it's another

thing | can bring up with my lawyer.



